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PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

GULF OIL CORPORATION

P.0. BOX 661 - TULSA 2, OKLAHOMA

Hobbs, New Mexico

Mr. A, L. Porter, Jr.

0il Conservation Commission

Box 1545
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Porter:

March 22, 1951
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In checking our well file for the Lee Stebbins "B" No, L,

Unit B, Section 5-225-3

7E, we discovered an error that we

made in making out the orlvlnal C-101 giving our notice of

intention to drill this well.

I am sending you a corrected C-101 for approval so that
the Commission's and our files may be brought up to date.

NEW

In reply, please address Box 1667, Hobbs, New Mexico

Sincerely yours,

Je

ase Taylor,

Area Prod.
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